Saturday April 5, 2025 - Social/Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance at 10:32 a.m.

## Some items will have more information provided in the Calientegram.

- Our picnic will be held on Saturday June 7, 2025.
  - o The Chapter will provide hot dogs, hamburgers, water and soda.
  - Please Diane know if you will be attending so that we can have all of your tickets available based on attendance, rides, etc.
  - Bring a side dish to share.
  - Door prizes and other prizes for you to decide which buckets to put your raffle tickets in.
  - If you donate a new/unused Harley item you have hanging around at your house, you will receive 5 additional raffle tickets. See the Calientegram for more details.
- Derrick from Caliente Always look at their website or talk with them for details on their specials.
  - 10% off batteries, jump packs and chargers. Unlock your savings.
    Menu pricing.
  - Will honor 6 filled out punch cards for  $\frac{1}{2}$  off your labor.
  - Employee pricing on all '24 talk to any sales associate.
  - Recommend making appointments for service otherwise Saturday is 1<sup>st</sup> come, 1<sup>st</sup> served.
  - Sunday are reserved for emergencies or drop off bikes.
- Treasurer report Balance \$2983. Upcoming fundraiser for Easter. Also reserved our place for Christmas Party.
- Membership we have a new member, Carroll, goes by Tommy.
- LOH 2 Rides
  - 5/3/25 after our social/meeting we will celebration International
    Woman's Ride Day with a ride to Shifters.
  - Mother's Day ride will be on 5/11/25.
- Sammie from the Dealership
  - Buy a T-Shirt with Caliente on it get a free Fiesta Medal.

- Quarterly Sale 4/24 4/26 40% off select boots, shoes, leather,
  etc.
- Brad Rides More details in the Calientegram
  - o 4/12 Brad/Jack, KSU 9:00, Karnes City, Grand Tour Stop
  - 4/26 Brad/Kevin, KSU 9:00, Ride to Hondo to see mural at Flying L Ranch.
  - o 5/17 Tony/Mitch, 8:30 KSU, Ride to Aransas Pass
  - 5/31, Ken/Warren, 9:00 KSU, Ride to Bent Rim Grill, Part of Twisted Sisters.
  - o Ride today after our meeting to Luigi's in La Coste.
  - We will try and do a short ride after every social as long as we do not have a fundraiser.
  - Let Brad know if you have a place you would like to have us ride to as a Chapter.

## Nick from Caliente

- He is Head of Events, Marketing, IT, Special Projects, Internet Sales Manager, Tech Talks.
- Easter Celebration they will need help in putting all of the eggs out (approximately 8,000) for the 3 different age groups. They will do them at 3 separate times. They will set up a speaker system to assist with this. He will send out something so you can sign up to help. Pictures with the Easter Bunny. Live Music. Haley and Sophie will assist as well.
- 4/26/25 Dice Roll to give away a Motorcycle. All 6 dice have to have a specific symbol to win. Odds are 1.3 million to 1. They will have other give aways.
- The Chapter will have a fundraiser during the Easter Celebration need help.
- Abby mentioned they are out of color ink so she was not able to update the board.
- Eva mentioned there was a Non-Chapter Lady's only ride going out Sunday 4/6/25 in the morning. If you are interested in future rides send her a text.

- F2 (aka Frank Knapp) Iron Butt Ride The deadline to let him know was yesterday 4/5/25. This ride is not for everyone. Must dress accordingly. If you have already signed up with him, he will provide all the details needed. Ride is the 12<sup>th</sup>. Date will change if weather is bad.
- Texas Hill Country Tour is 5/7 5/10. They had a total of 150 slots available and they have already been filled. It will end at Caliente. They will need our assistance with a dinner.
- Christmas Party 12/6/25 Save the date.
  - We will have a new venue at Texas Star Inn on Bandera Road.
  - o 5-9 p.m.
  - Food to be served by venue Turkey, Brisket, potato salad, beans, bread and tea.
  - o Cost \$25 per person
  - Door and raffle prizes
  - They will have a bar where drinks can be purchased no BYOB.
  - Will sell tickets October/November time frame.
- 4/17/25 Officer Meeting which includes Road Captains.
- We still have Chapter T-shirts available for \$30. Limited quantity.
- Name Tags are available for \$12. Must pay in advance. Taking orders through May.
- Celebrated Birthdays, door prizes and 50/50.

Respectfully submitted,

Diane

Secretary

Caliente HOG Chapter #2013